# Morgan Hartt

## part time circulating and scrub nurse - CHI St. Joseph Regional Health Center

Monroe, LA

morganocoates92@gmail.com

+1 318 372 1901

To gain experience and knowledge and to utilize my skills as a registered nurse in a manner that would provide safety to patients, family members, and hospital staff. I plan to achieve this through striving to work well with others, always look beneath the surface of presenting problems, motivate patients, and comply with OSHA and HIPPA.

## Work Experience

#### **Registered Nurse**

St. Francis Medical Center - Monroe, LA March 2018 to Present

Emergency Department Cath Lab Post-Op

## Registered Nurse Stroke/Neuro Unit

CHI St. Joseph Regional Health Center - Bryan, TX June 2015 to Present

## part time circulating and scrub nurse

CHI St. Joseph Regional Health Center February 2016 to June 2022

#### Nurse Tech CVTL & CVRU/NSICU

St. Francis Medical Center - Monroe, LA January 2014 to June 2015

#### **Education**

#### **Associate of Science**

University of Texas at Arlington Bachelors of Science - Arlington, TX  $\mbox{\sc April}\ \mbox{\sc 2018}$ 

#### Skills

- Organizational Skills (3 years)
- Leadership Training (2 years)
- Community Outreach (5 years)
- Training (2 years)

## Certifications and Licenses

## Advanced Cardiovascular Life Support (ACLS)

NIHSS

**ENPC** 

TNCC